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	REQUEST & OUR RESPONSE: 

Please could you provide the information below about car park management in your NHS trust:
The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park management. OUR RESPONSE: LPT does not have a specific person responsible for car park management. Our estate is maintained by the Trust’s Estate Team.
The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for procuring the external providers (if any) which manage your car parks. OUR RESPONSE: LPT does not have a specific person responsible for car park management.  In terms of external contracts, the Procurement team manage contracts and look for companies on national frameworks.
On which of your sites do you have car parks?  Please list. OUR RESPONSE:. This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as it is published by NHS Digital in the Trust’s Estates Returns Information Collection.  This is an absolute exemption and there is no requirement that we consider the Public Interest Test when relying upon this exemption. Please use the following link: https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/estates-returns-information-collection 
Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included. OUR RESPONSE: Total number of car parking spaces across the whole estate is 3531.
Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by external providers?  Please list for each. OUR RESPONSE: Please see response to Question 3 above. 
Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of these providers, the value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates of the current contracts, if there are any extensions in place or planned to these contracts and the length of these extensions. OUR RESPONSE: Third party sites are maintained by the relevant landlord, there are no contracts in place by the Trust for external providers to manage LPT car parks.
What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers of car park management?  Please state for each current external provider (e.g. via a named framework agreement, competitive competition, direct award, etc.) OUR RESPONSE: Not applicable.  
What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR, barriers, attendants, etc.)?  Please state for each car park. OUR RESPONSE: None.
Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from barriers to ANPR)? OUR RESPONSE: No.
What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external provider(s) of car park management? OUR RESPONSE: Not applicable.  
How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park management (existing framework, new framework, competitive competition, direct award, extension of existing contract, etc.)?  What is the timescale for this? OUR RESPONSE: The Procurement team manage all contracts within the Trust and would look for companies on national frameworks.
Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?  OUR RESPONSE: Please see response above. 



